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M/EB 137/6L
18 March 196h

o) ' Copy /
MEMORANDUM FOR: i POL32/SPO, NSA

ATTENTION:

‘FROM: Chief, CIA/PID (NPIC)

SUBJECT: Search of Novosibirsk and Khabarovsk for High
Frequency Antenna Arrays :

REFERENCES = (a) Requirement
(p) CIA/PID Project G L35-6

1. This memorandum is in response to your requirement dated 20 February
1964 which requests a search within 50 nautical miles of Novosibirsk, USSR
for High Frequency antenna arrays similar to those identified at Xapichi,
Razdolnoye and Ulyanovka, USSR and described in NPIC/R-60/6L4 (Jan -6Lk).: Also
it was requested that an examination be made of a specific communication
Pacility at Khabarovsk (48-34-10N 135-04-50E) for any evidence of construction
of this type of antenna array.

2. The Novosibirsk area was searched for a radius of more than 50

nautical miles on cloud-free photograrhy obtained from| 1

Although no installations of the type referendced were identified
as a res of this search, a communications site similar to a portion of
the VLF Goliath site at Vileyka, USSR was_ identified under construction TO
nautical miles northeast of Novosibirsk at 55-45-30N 84-27-30E. Details of
~this newly identified installation have been disseminated by cable.

3. An examination of the referenced communication site at Khabarovsk
failed to reveal any evidence of additional construction activity as imaged
on | | This site consists only of the previously
- identified curtain antenna arrays and associated control and support buildings.

3. The photo analyst on this project is who may be contacted

on| | shor®d you have any rurther questions concerning
this project.
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Y, This project is considered to be complete.




